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Ministerial Correspondence Unit - FW: Brad Hazzard Contact: Proposed
Orange to Macquarie River pipeline

From: Kacey Cogle <Kacey.Cogle@minister.nsw.gov.au>
To: ""Ministerial.Correspondence.Unit@planning.nsw.gov.au'
<Ministerial. Correspondence.Unit@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: ~ 9/28/2012 10:08 AM
Subject: FW: Brad Hazzard Contact: Proposed Orange to Macquarie River pipeline

submission

From: ElectorateOffice Wakehurst [mailto:ElectorateOffice.Wakehurst@parliament.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2012 8:45 AM

To: Public Hazzard's Office Email '

Subject: Fwd: Brad Hazzard Contact: Proposed Orange to Macquarie River pipeline

>>> Max Gregory <maxwell.greqory@bigpond.com:> 27/09/2012 3:48:31 pm >>>
To: Webmaster

From:
Max Gregory
maxwell. qreqorv@blqnond com

Suburb
Orange

Message:

Please do not approve the Macquarie River piupeline proposal as it is
an ill considered and unsustainable project. There are better options
available to secure our water supply and indeed that will also protect
our environment and native species such as the endangered trout cod
popufation that will be impacted seriously if this project goes

ahead.

The existing Suma park dam does not currently_ meet safety standards
and should be upgraded as a matter of urgency, this could include a
lifting of the wall to increase present capacity.

The environmental assessment appears to have several anomohes in it
and needs to be seriously looked at. These were pointed out at a
public meeting held last night.

T would very much appreciate your rejection of trhis project as it
stands with a view to considering several options some of which are of
a regional solution that appear to have considerable merit.

Yours sincerely
Max Gregory

Sent from (ip address): 124.184.176.115
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{CPE-124-184-176-115.Ins17.cht.bigpond.net.au)

Date/Time: September 27, 2012 5:48 am

Coming from (referer): http://www.bradhazzard.com.au/?page id=21
Using (user agent}: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1;
Trident/4.0; GTB7.4; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.4506.2152; .NET
CLR 3.5.30729; BRI/2; BOIES;ENUS)
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